
certain parts of Allen vs. Unitd States 164

for
US 492 and it appears to ae in reading these

the
cases on the substance ot tile cta appearing

have
fror Ortson vs. United States in 221 FederzU.

Sec.ôn 632 for the Fourth Circuit Your Honor

it
in he brief research that had the opportu.nlty

to make mention whatsover in the Allen case about

All
time and expense in the Jenkins case vs.

thai Unit States 380 U0 S. 445 expense was mentioned

10 Your Honor in that case but however aftcr it

are
11 was mentioned the Court went .ithr

12
that it had nothing to do whatsoever with te

to
13 jury acti1r verdict now in Wolin vs. United

14 States expense was raention there and an

15 explanation was made. Your Honor we respecttully

Ubii
16 submit that the policy of the Court giving the

17 Allen charge doesnt ecessari1y mean that you

18 have to follow the exact wor1tcig ot

19 certainly that is policy procitc more

20 than it is an exact terminology or giving of

21 certain words but the time that it is given is

ke
22 certainly iraportarit as to whether or not it

23 impressive or coercevie or amounts to pressuring

24 the jury into believing that they must come back

25 with verdict.uy
William A. Davis Official Court Reporter Jackson Miss.
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____

TE COURT

dont believe you Will find the any

watered down char than Allen vs. the Unjtd

States because that has lot of interculatjo

of ray own that was taken from no decision

matter of fact took the first part of that

Allen charge that looks like it deals exclusively

with the governments side of the case and says

so many things about the governments side of the

10 case and then it sorta kinda pinches off when it

l.
ii

.- talks about the defendants part of the case and

1.4

12 doesnt make it clear that that same consideration

13
is being indulged for the defendants and spell

II

14 it out in. that case but not only that Ive never

15 seen charge as did the fact that both parties

il 16 were entitled to mistrial if they couldnt agree

17 BY MR. WATKINS

18 Your Honor is correct about that. If had to

19 suffer the consequences through the Allen chare

20 in any event had rather have it just like Your

21 Honor gave it than any other way but we do

22 respectfully submit that this matter of time and

23 expense may have mislead the thinking of the jury

24 and also Your Honor please

25 BY THE COURT

_________



Well juror wouldnt be very smart if he didnt

know trial like that would be very expenive

would he

BY MR6 WATKINS

Thats true.

BY THE COURT

He probably wouldnt even raeasure up to cross

section juror.

BY 1R. WATKINS

Correct Your Honor. Your Honor please it

specified partial verdict and that had to do

12
with one of the instructions that Your Honor had

13
already given the jury we feel like that

14
singling out that partial verdict instruction was

15
matter also that had its prejudicial influence

16

on the jury. We also call to the Courts attentio.

in the other cases that referred to that the

18

Allen. chr was given in the early deliberation

19
by the jury. Your Honor in this particular

20
instance dont know how many hours they

21
deliberated

22
BY THE COURT

23
Nine hours and forty minutes before gave the

24
Allen charge you cant give it uider six hours

25
azd gave it nine hours and forty minutes.

_________
Day Offica Court Reporter Jackson
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Yes sir at any rate Your Honor we
respectfully

submit that because of this the jury would thj1

that they should go back in there and come up

with verdict regardless and it was highly

prejudicial.

BY THE COURT

Well they didnt come out with verdict

respect to some of theta.

10 BY MR. WATKINS

Thats true and thats my position Your Honor
12

think that it is plain question of law

13
involved as to--

14 THE COURT

15 You cant ever tell what the Jury is going to

16 think about the Allen charge recall that the

17 last time that gave that instruction was right

i8
here in this courtroom and the jury went out

19 and promptly turn the defendants loose three

20 of. them and thought they were as guilty sin.

21
But the jury didnt think so.

22 BY MR. WATXINS

23
Thats correct Your Honur you never know what

jury will do and of course having theta decide

against us Your Honor its COUSCl13 duty to

_________ ___
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47
urge upon the Court everything possible to grant

us new trial.

BY THE COURT

understand.

BY MR. ALFORD

May it please the Court we have asigned some

twentyfour rourL for the defendant Cecil Ray

Price and also twenty-four grounds for Billy

Wayne Posey and they are approximately the same.

io They are little different in the wording in

11 round8 nttb 11 in the terminology for the

12 motion of Price believe.

13
BY THE COURT

14 Did the same Counsel draw both of them7

15 BY MR. ALFORD

16 Same Counsel drew both of them to change the

17 wordking to fit the ground and Ill call that

lB to th Court attention when get there.

19 BY THE COURT

u. 20 All right.

21 BY MR. ALFORD

22 Now if Your Honor please we do have one ground

assigned here that we of course ask the Court

24 to grant us permission to put on some testimony

or ask the ovornment stipuiat and that is

_I ornA Davis Official DortnrJnkn



zdst0d1ei ththouseon

Thursday evening around 530 or 600 oclock

before the jury went to supper and then that

uiht around or 830.

BY THE COURT

Clearing the courthouse what do you uean

BY MR. ALPORD

Well they had all of the defendantsheir attorney

and their families to leave the courthouse bui1dj

before the jury went to supper on Thursday after

noon and then that night about 830 oclock they

I.

did the same thing.

BY THE COURT

dont get your point. Whats that got to do

with tis

LI BY MR.

17
Well sir we raise that point we earnestly say

18
that we had the right to be there as long as

19
the jury was deliberating.

20
THE COURT

___ wannt in the building during the time you

mentioned.
22

23
BY ALPORD

24
But we wanted to be there.

25

____________
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BY THE COURT

Well

BY MR. ALFORD

Therefore would like to ask the government

if they would stipulate that was the facts

BY MR. HAUBERG

We wont stipulate to any such thiflg. It was

matter of crowd control and the Court had

in
ordered that the jury file out separately from

10 any of the defendants or any of the crowd outside

11 and the Marshal asked sonic of them to leave the

12 court building because the jurors were ready to

13
go out to eat supper that was normal procedure

in any kind of trial.

15 BY THE COURT

16 We did hwte some crowd control.

17

BY MR. ALFORD

18 We were up on the third floor and they told us

to leave too and the jury was on second floor.

20 Thats what we would like to make record on.

21

BY MR. HAUBERG

22
dont LcnOW anythin about iac

third floor Your Honor.

BY THE COURT

dont either but Ill let him niake his record

William A. Davis OffIclol Court Reporter Jack3on Miss.
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BY MR. ALFORD

Would you like for us to make our record first2

BY THE COURT

Ill hear you out and liii let you file some

affidavits and then counteraffidavits may be

filed and if you need oral testimony P11 let

you put that on.

BY MR. ALFORD

10
Your Honor please in assigning our grounds for

11
motion for new trial we submit that the Court

12
erred in denying the defendants motion for

iii

13
acquittal at the conclusion of the evidence

14
and at other times shown by the record. The

15
verdict of the jury reported is contrary to

16
the weight of the law and evidence and is not

17 supported by the law and evidence and the Court

is
erred in sustaining the objection made by the

19
attorneys for the äefendants and overruled the

20 objections made by the Uitid Stte eJ

21
I\rr tç The Court erred in all

22 of the charges----

23 THE COURT

24 Any particular questions or just all of thera

___ 25 BY MR. ALFORD
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________________ 26/f

All of them. The Court erred in charin the jury

in refusing the charges to the jury requested

by this defendant and the defendant Posey Im

reading from Prices motion and it is also

the same for Poseys motion also as shown by

the record.

BY TH1 COURT

didnt et that one.

BY MR. ALFORD

10 Its on the instruction if Your Honor please

ii
The ones we excepted to and the ones that wrri

12 denied to us that we filed with the Court. nd

13 the question that we rasie under ground for

14 both of these defendant is the fact of the matter

15 of polling the jury after the jury had returned

16 in the courtroom to announce their verdict. We

17 would respectfully show that when the verdict was

18 returned before it was reported and this is from.

Rule 3i when the verdict is returned the jury

20 shall be polled upon the Courts own motion or

21 any party. Upon the poiiin oi th unanimous

22 verdict of the polling of the jury the jury may

23 be directed to retire fu further deliberation or

24
may be discharet. We respectfully submit that

when the verdict was first read in this case the

L1..
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Deputy Clerk first read in open Court that Cecj1

Price was found not guilty and that was thea

advised that this was taistake and he was fod

guilty.

BY THE COURT

You are making it sound that it was little

BY ALFOiW

rraociiaeir fr

10

But the Clerk immediately corrected it and read

12 it right and the jury was asked in accordance

13 with invariable instructions this Cui as to
.J

14 whether that was the v.rjci of jux and

is they said yes so say each of you and each one

16 of them said yes and then you asked that you

17 have them further polled and wouldnt allow it.

18 BY MR. ALFORD

19 Your Honor we did ask to have them polled we

20 did ask that the jury be polled and then it wa

21 denied.

22 BY THE COURT

23 That right

24 BY MR. ALFORD

25 We submit that this was valuable right L-or

_________ ..



1endantsespecia1lyin vi ew of the facts and

circumstances involved and it was submitted tnat

the verdic.t oJT jury WtS cVt in

that these defendants were guilty or were found

guilty as chared and in support of that we would

call to the Courts attention the state-

rnent in Corpus Juris Secumdum V. 23 section

1392 c. The manner in which jury is polie

has been matter of discretion in the trial

Court and no particular method to be followed

and etc. Now there was case 4ecid in the

12
first Crcuit of the United States Court of Appeal

13 in 1958 and styled Amanda A. Miranda vs. Unit

14 Stasf of America and Your Honor please in tras

case the Court held very positively in regard to

16 the pollin of tw jury that you had right for

17 the jury to be polled and in this as we turn

18 to th nAanL cn fli that the District

19 Court erred in not granting him new trial. On

of th rouris it assert is reversible error

21 we subnit when the request to poll jury as

22 denied by the trial Judge. They relied on Rule

31 of tne Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

74 which have referred to in the motion.

25 BY TFU COLJkT

WUhiam Davis Offic
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1WellIdoflvtthjflkflyusetQwastean

time about that because this jury was polled

and you dont have to poll them in any particular

way if the Court can be perfectly satisfied

was that they were polled and they gave indjj

expressions to the question and the Clerk asked

them if this was the verdict of this jury and

they said yes and they all nodded and then

she said so say each of ye and they nodded

10
their heads again and Corpus Juris or no other

kind of jury can change tue on that.

ft 12
BY MR. ALFORD

Your Honor this Fifth Circuit case has quoted

14
verbatim what was done May read it to the

15
Court

16 BY THE COURT

17
Yes sir.

18
BY MR. ALFORD

19
The governraeritconcedjng the right in this case

20
to demand polling of the jury came too late

21
and the trial Judge refused to permit the poling

22
of the jury was impvoper. What happened here

reached
23

Mr. Foreman have you/verdict Mr. Foreman

24

We have is this unanimous verdict of all your

urors so say ye all the Court asked iat
William A. Davls Offcjof Court Peporter Jackson Miss
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stion.Iorerthat th ye rd ict be read and

entered and the Clerk of the United Scates of

America vs. Miranda number 7299 Criminal we

the Jury find thd defendar1t/ dasfl the first

count of the indictment guilty as charged in

LdU1
the second count of the indictment guilty as

charged in the third count of the indictment

signed J. E. Caronda foreman. He asked that

the jury be polled in this case the case says

in the body of it that. we have the right to call

on for motion for the jury to be polled and as

12
right under that tule and that is what we

13

relay on. There is another case here that would

14

like to call the Courts attention to and thats

15

the Macket vs. United States of America which

16
is recorded in 90 Federal Reporter SecOUd Series

17
and that case is referred to the. old landmark

18
case that was decided many years ago in the

19
District of Columbia vs. Humphrey which is 11th

20
appeal page 68 and 174 US page 190 it refers

21
to the fundamental right of polling the jury.

22
We respectfully submit that that was violation

23
of these defendants rights to hive the jury

ur
24 each indvidua1ly polled as to his so saying

25 where they guilty or iuxocence especially ifl

Wuittom Dov joj Court Reportor Jock Ofl Mis
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read guilty. Other cases along this same

that would like to call the Courts attentj0

is Keys vs. United states where it says jury

poll is obviously part or an inquiry where
they

did in fact vote the result as announced and

as the Court had form verdict for them to marI

their decision we respectfully submit that this

was constitutional right and valuable right

in the duty or system of our Court because poll

.1 12
of the jury as to individuals.

13
BY THE COURT.

dont question that you have the right to have

15
the jury polled but youve got to consider what

16 Corpus Juris says there that the Court has

17
discretion about polling thats sound discretioh

and its discretion to call upon to be exercised

19
in connection with ballot which is marked very

20 plainly no mistake about what the jury did and

21 everyone of the jurors signed that ballot so

22
thats not the practice all of the country becaus

23
lot of places permits just the Foreman to sii

24 the verdict and that is the verdict of the jury.

Apparently the case you read there is case

__
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asked him if that was the verdict of the jury

but nobody asked the foreman
h\was

seated with

the rest of the jury and the entire jury signed

the ballot and they were asked if that was their

verdict and everyone nodded their heads yes

so say ye all and everyone of them again nodded

their heads and if that wasnt polling there

never will be polling in this court.

BY MR. ALFORD

10
Your Honor we respectfully submit that we

should have had that right to poii each one of

12
them.

13
BY THE COURT

14
Well

15
BY MR. ALFORD

16
would like also to point out that one of our

LQ
17 gounrds is that the United States of America fail4

18
to prove venue in this case. Nowhere in the recor

19
do they say this case of conspiracy occurred

20 specifically in the Southern District United

21 States Court for the Southern District of

22 M.ssisipp..

BY THE COURT

24 Can the Court take judicial notice that the county

25 of Neshoba is in the Southern Dstrcc of

y1
Wilfiam Dys Official Court Reporter JacKson Miss



Zbi

Mississippi Th
BY MR. ALFORD

Well we submit that that is the question that

they should have proved that it was that

or

j.
Neshoba County Lauderdale County or wherever

they say this conspiracy occurred was part of

Southern District of Mississippi arid no where

in the record we say was that specific proof put

oti.

10 BY THE COURT

11 dont remenber that. Are there any cases about

12 chat having to be proved or can the Court take

13 judicial notice of soniething that is as clear as

14 that

15 BY MR. ALFORD.

16 No sir Your Honor dont have any cases

17 BY THE COURT

18 Ive seen lot of cases where that had to be

19 proved.

20 BY MR. ALFORD

Its fundamental thing in our State courts where

22 it imxst be proved the Supreme Court passed on th4t

23 in the state court. Now ground number we sub

24 mit that the United States of America failed

to prove that the ai1eed victiius were czcns
LIIJi

William A. Covis Official Court Reporter Jackson Miss.
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at the time the alleged offense was said to have

occurred.

BY THE COURT

Lets talk about that just minute. Didnt they

prove that one of them was this colored fellow

Chaney believe was his name didnt they prove

tiiat. was born and reared there in Meridian7

Thats my recollection on that.

BY MR. ALFORD

10 There was no testimony about Chancy living in

Ut Meridian. The Preacher testified there about

12 knowing him there in Meridian but the preacher

13 wasnt native of Meridian himself as recall

14 it he was from Florida.

15 BY THE COURT

16 thought some testimony showed that this fellow

17 Chaney was born and reared at Meridian

18 Mi5SiS.3i1i.

19 BY MR. ALFORD

20 believe they iritroduced birth ccrtiicate

era
or sombthing that we objected to believe that

that
22 is what the Courts thinking about.

23 BY THE COURT

24 Yes think thats right.

25 BY THE COUNSEL ALFORD

William Officl Court Reporter Jackson Miss
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dnnt want to isiead the Curt it cr

it but think thats where you got it as we

L.

objected to that being ixtirJ1t ..t was.

BY THE COURT

Yes retaeraber that. Y0udo think that will

sufficient

BY MR. ALFORD

NO do not.

BY THE COUZT

io
native born AmeriCan citizen Without birth

certificate dont think so.

12 BY THE COURT

fl know lot of people that doesn1t think

14
MississipPi is in the Union but Ive never heard

this theory before.

BY MR. ALFORD

17
Your Honor please we submit the Court erred in

not rantiflg severance to this defendant Once

19
and the defendant Posey from the other defendaflt

20
At the time the request was tnade dilienCC was

21
sho in requesting the severance and we submit

22
that uth prejudicial evidence was introduC

23
itig the trial of the c.as that actually led tO

24
coviCtjOU of these two defenaflt$ which coUld

25
not have been produced an cOui nt led tOJ



been grantdd separate

trial. For exarple the Highway Patrol testified

that Billy Wayne Posy ca down Highway 19

on the niaht of the alleged offense and asked

where was Price. This stateient could only be

used against the fendant Pose
but ice

this defnJnt Price was being tried a1cm with

tt fii.cy it was permittet to intro

duced into evidence anâ the jury could not

10
disregarzi this even though it was instructed to

11

do so.

12
BY THE COURT

13
Now what statement was that sir

14
BY MR0 ALFORD

Where Mr. Poe testified that the defendant

16
Billy Wayne Posey came down Highway 19 on the

17
night of the alleged offense and asked where was

13
Price. We subrit that this was prejudicial

19
aüit ricŁ and was inadmissiie against üui

20
jury couldn disassociate that fact

21
eventhough the Court had instructed them not to

22
that would be inadmissible as against Price but

23
not against Posey.

24 BY THE COURT

25
The witness was named Poe

William A. Davis Official Court Reporter Jackson Miss.



BY MR. ALFORD

Poe Earl Poe the Highway Patrolman

13Y TFU CU
.Oi. reriomber.

BY MR. ALFORD

And we submit that was prejudicial against

Price.

BY THE COURT

Was that objected to

10
BY MR. ALFORD

ii
Yes sir. It sure was.

12
BY THE COURT

13
What was the rulin on it

BY MR ALFORD

15
It was overruled the Court helA thai as

16
admissible aainst Posey but not against Price

17
believe Im correct in that tiient

18
THE COURT

It

19
Was the Jury to1 to is arct Lt

20 MR. ALFORD

21
dont recall kinda think it was. At the

22
sarrte time we submit very earnestly and sincerelY

23
that you cant have jury get soechin out of

24
their mind somethifl that is there once its

25
Another thing was tile introduction of

William A. Davis Official Court Reporter Jackson Mi55.
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the confession of Horace Doyle Barnett this

alleged confession implicated several of th

ieJi1anti even though some of the nar nd

certain places were struck out of the alleged

confession however this only gave rise to ihe

jury to surujise and conjecture as to whose narnes

were intended to be in that place. The alleged

confession could not be introduced against this

defendant but it had the same effect as being

used against this defendant as far as the jury

11
was concerned. Now many instances are shown

throughout the record made partf this motion

by reference showing that Pice and Posey were

14
convjctdd because of evidence that was incompetent

15
BY THE COURT

16
Excuse me just minute Mr. Alford. Go ahead Mr.

17
Al.ford0

18
BY MR. ALFORD

19
It was permitted to be used because the defendants

20 were not granted separate and diffcrent trial.

21 Now that if Your Honor please gocs to what Mr.

22 Watkins was talking about that when you try

23 eighteen defendants and evidence is admissible as

24 to one and none of the others its highly re

25 judicial to permit that testimony to be introduced

Wflhlam Davis OfficIa Court Reporter Jackson Miss.



and the jury has tremendous job for this

long period of time as to what he can hold as

to one defendant and what he cant hold agajn

defendant in trial of this kind therefore

we submit that we should be granted new trial

at this time because we were not granted severafle

as to Posey and Price. We further submit that

the Court should grant us new trial in letting

evidence be introduced concerning the alleged

meeting at Bloomo Schoolhouse and the alleged

11 burning of the church which are both unrelated

12 and unconnected of the alleged offense charged in

13 the indictment. This inflamed and prejudiced the

14 jury aaiust these defendants a/ led to their

15 conviction and was wholly improper in this case.

16 There an alleged meeting of some kind in the

17 Biloomo School whjch was wholly disassciated

18 with this case and the conspiracy and yet it

19 inflamed and prejudiced the jury and we submit

20 thats one of the grounds for new trial and

21 then if Your Honor please another serious ground

22 tha.t want to call the Courts attention to is

23 that during the trial of this case the alleged

24 confession of Horace Doyle Baraett was let to

25 be introduced into evidence with the naies of

WitI
_____________- _________
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these defendants in the confession and then it

was introduced over the objection of Posy and

Price with this further instruction of the Court

that the names be deleted and that it would be

.5 not be referred to. The jury at the time of

the reading of this the DoprtmerLt of Justice

Attorney Mr. Doar read in their through uh

name and incident in first reading it before

the jury during the introduction of it and if

10 remember correctly one of them was something

11 about bulldozer operator and the other was the

12 Philadelphia car where Philadelphia had been de

13 leted and bulldozer had been deleted and we ob

14 jec.ted and the Court admonished the Counsel who

15 was reading it to read it correctly or the Court

16 would take further action or have somebody else

17 read it dont recall the exact words of the

Court.

19 BY THE COURT

20 The bulldozer man was let out oi the case wasnt

21 he

22 BY ALFORD

23 sir.

24 BY THE COURT

Of course noticed that and Im sure it was

Wifliom Dovs Otficiol Court Reporftr ackson Miss
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an advertence on the part of Mr. Doar he wasntt

as careful in rath it as he should have been

but he did read the town of Philadelphia and

didnt think that gave anybody any clue didnt

.5 think that was an unfair revelation siraploy that

it was Philadelphia car didnt think that

.7 said anythin particuiar.

BY MR. ALFORD

Your Honor please Im leading up to someth1n

10 Cic since it was an indication that there was
10

11

11 some Philadelphia people there it led the jury

12

12 to believe and to speculate who was it in that

13

13 car and then another serious matter right along

14

14 this line during the arumenLs Mr. John Doar
15

15 Assistant United Sts Attorney General was reading

16

16 from the allâed confession and said during this

17

17 instance or read during this instance the nr
18

18 Price instead of reading it blank. objection

19 to thi5 was made and motion for mistrial was

20

20 tuade by the defendants and overruled by th Court
21

21 BY THE COURT
22

22 The name of Mr. Price was read
23

23 BY MR. ALFORD
24

24 Yes sir.
25

25 BY THE COURT

William Davis Official Court Rporter Jackson Miss
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Out of the stateraent7

BY MR0 ALFORD

Yes sir.

BY TH COURT

dont reracraber that0

BY MR. ALFORD

During the closing arguiient

BY THE COURT

Do you have copy of the transcript on that

10

BY MR. .ALFORD

12
No sir but reraember going back and cai1ig the

13

Courts attention to that during the recess.

14
BY THE COURT

15
dont renieraber that.

BY MR0 ALFORD

17
And we m.ade ruotion for mistrial and objection

and it was overruled by the Court and we say this

19 highly prdjudiced this defendaflt Price before the

120
jury and led to his conviction and if the Court

please there was quite nuraber of occasion

involving argument of Counsel and the conduct of

Counsel in the argument to hold that these pre

24 judicial things are definitely grounds for new

25 trial. Now would like to call the Courts

Wifilom Davis Official Court Reporter Jackson Miss.
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of jtc11 vs. the

United States 354 Fd. 2nd 714.

BY THE COURT

What Circuit is that frora7

BY MR0

hi. That is from the First Circidt decided in 1965

and they had statement in there where they had

made some blanks and the Court held that when

Court began to review the evidence and discuss

10 this thing they said that the confession of the

LH fl guilt was uncontradicted and not refuted as conrnien-

12 ed by the statement with the blanks in there and

13
we submit that was prejudicial error in this

case especially for the name Price to be used as

coming from that statement when it was supposed

16 to be blank there at this time and the case.

17 of DeLuter against the United Statesis Fifth

18 Circuit Case where argument of Counsel was such

19 that it was prejudicial to the efenc1ant. and

20 the Court had to grant new trial on the rouncJs

21 it or the Fifth Circuit reversed it believe

22 in that case and another case Handford vs0 the

23 United States is Fifth Circuit case decided in

24 1957 in regard to comment in the argument of

25
Cojnse1 and in the case of Kraft vs. the Ujtd

___ ___ ____



States and that is an Eighth Circuit Case decided

in 1956 ca11ing

BY THE COURT

Give Counsel your references you dont give theiu

yoix book and page number.

BY MR. ALFORD

In Craft vs. Ulited States 238 F. 2d 794

Hanford vs. United States 245 wd 225 Duluter

vs. United States 308 140 Kitchell vs.

United States 384 F2d 715 and United Stes

vs Bujeuo which is Second Circuit Case 304

12

F. 2d 177. In this case it says it th ro
cutions obligation to avoid argument on matters

which ray servc only to prejudice the jury. It is

his duty of all depth to be fair and objective and

to argue within the issues th and to re

peat references which the Judge had admonished him

not to do is more hh1y preju1c and the reason

i9 Im saying that the Court admonish Mr. Doar

in the reading of that purported confession and

corrected him and instructed him to read it correcty

and then in tha argument he undertook to reread

this matter and read the name Price in it which

we say is mast highly prejudicial. Now in Reshirt

vs. United States in 359 F. 278 that is

..
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Circuit Court of Appeals case ro the District

of Columbia in 1966 in regard to closing argument

of statetuents froLa witnesSCs whiCh were never re-

ceived in evidence was prejudicial even when it

might have been set forth in the statement but

never made to appear in the record. Now that is

something that want to call to the Courts

attentiOti that even though the name of Price

might have been in this original confession the

Court ordered it delete1 and the Court had already 10

ii called to the attention of Mr. Doar to read the

12 thing correctly before the jury and then aiftr

13 that admonition to do that then in his argument

14 for him to read the name of Price in it say

it is wholly prejudicial in telling the jury that 1.

16 Price was there as participafle and sinCe

in there the Court had ordered Mr. Doar not so

18 to do to read it in there was the most prejUC1iC

19 thin during this entire trial so far as Price

20 and we submit the Court should grant hiiu new

21 trial on that. Now also in the argument of

22 Cotmsii- Mr0 Hauberg in his closing statement

23 said to the effect that the jury should

24 the conduct of the defendants around the rail

LLk otnebaandthattYc0 gain the ini



3/

pression of guilt or innocence from seeing an

obsrvn them. If the Court please we sy that

is tn unfair argument to these defendants Price

and Posey at this tiue hc.zuse they hadnt

testified and that was referrc to their

demeanor there which under the Fifth Amendment

of the Constitution of the United States person

has the right to remain silent and the jury is

not to gain any inference as to their guilt or

rn
innocence and that statement there we say was

ii most highly prejudicial as to these defendants.

12 We further submit that after the jury had retired

13 and the uh before the jury had retired the

14 Court had ivn the instructions to the jury and

15 then they retired and then. on th scnd day of

16 their deliberations the jury sent written note

17 to the Judge of this Court to the effect that they

18 were deadlocked if they stayed for one year and

19 then during the afternoon of the same day the

20 jury was brought back into the courtroom and given

21 further instructions by the Court which were

22 objectd to and excepted to ration for raitria1

23 was made by all defendants including the defen

24 dants Price Posey and especially was this

char objected to because tlis charge suggested

William Davis Official Court Reporter Jackson Miss



2gy ----
that the minority ought to ycilo to the majority

opinion of th3 jurors. It was suggested that

because of the time and expense involved the
jUry

ought to try and agree on verdict and it was of

great importance for them to agree in some maer

if it did not do violence to themselves personally

These are not the only grounds to this c.harge whicl

is known as the Allen Charge but we submit that

took the right of free thinking and consideration

10 of this case from those jurors and caused them

11 tQ lean further away from their personal Convictio
.s

11

12 and compromised then in an effort to reach 12

13 verdict which was prejudicial to each of these 13

14 defendants Mr. Price and Mr. Posey. In support 14

15 of that would like to call to the attention of 15

16 the Court to the case of Green vs. United States 16

17 of America in 309 F. 2d 852 which was Fifth 17

18 Circuit Case. Now we submit to the Court that 18

19 in this case that charge was given before the 19

20 jury ever retired but in that case the Court 2C

21
goes to great length to discuss the affect of 21

22 this type case in the charge the jury and it 22

23 goes uh we submit to the point of causing the

24 jury to cast aside or go beyond their original

25 convictions and ideas and tiioughts of what thi
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personal thoughts are and go over to the side of

the majority and therefore we submit that this is

grounds for new trial in this cause as result

that the charge given by theCourt as supplementa

charge which is also known as the Allen Charge

and which is also referred to in this Green

decision as the uh dynamite charge to try and

unlock deadlocked jury. Several Courts have

criticied and held that this charge is not

10 applicable in criminal case nor appropriate and

it invades the province of the jury in deciding

12
fw deliberation among theniselves and continue

13
their convictions.

14 BY THE COURT

15 What was the reason assigned to the reversal of

16 Green

17 BY MR. ALFORD

18 The Green case Your Honor please was as

19 have just said that was given before the jury

20 ever retired.

21 BY THZ COURT

22 What was the reason the Fifth Circuit reversed

23 it what was the reason for reversal

24 BY MR. ALFORD

The time was ot appropriate nor was the Allen
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Charge appropriate.

BY THE COURT

The timeliness then was the reason

BY MR. ALFORD

Yes sir and then it goes on to quote these oth

cases as to what others had said about it.

BY THE COURT

Of course the Fifth Circuit dont have much

discussion where they like the 1len Charge or

10 not thats the Supreme Court of the United States

11 but they have said in the last several cases that

12 they have approved the Allen charge havent they

13 BY MR. ALFORD

14 In this case they say it is untimely.

15 BY TifE COURT

16 say though some members of the Fifth Circuit

doesnt like the Alien chae but theyve approved

/18
believe the last three cases up there that

19 involved the Allen Charge they said the A1ifl

20 Charge was correctly given. They reversed Judge

21 Clayton for giving it because he said it was

22 their duty to agree. toi them it was

23 their duty to agree. just negatived it on

24 everything that Ive known that they have criti

25 cized it on in my Allen charge.



MR.

If the Court will permit me submit that my

criticism of your uh lets call it supplemental

or Allen Charge is this. That this was 1on

and complicated case that involved several defen

dants and to give that charge in case of this

type at any time would tend to take away from. the

jury feeling that they were independent as

individuals who could decide this case independent

zid come up with verdict either guilty or

innocent of their own individual conviction

as to each individual defendants wherein you have

this many and as long case as it was and as

complicated as it. was with many factors to it

that char there tended to overwhelm or persuade

them. to lay aside their personal convictions and

to the majority to reach verdict as to the

individuals who were so charged who had their

sacred rights in the hands of that jury and that

is what submit under all of the facts and

circurastances in this case leads us to ask for

new trial because of the giving of that Allen

charge.

THE COURT

Well the prsunt Chief Justice of the Fifth
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Crcuic says

II mean anything that is the charge dont mean

anything.

BY MR.

Well he might say so but submit if he was

sitting in the jury box and for His Honor the

bench to give that charge it would have PrOPOUnd

effect more as layman than me as lawyer sittj

there to reevaluate and to reweigh evething ther

10 in an effort to go along with the majority

BY THE COURT
11

Well every Federal. Jucge has the right to corment

13 on the evidence and the only thing that hes got

14 to say is thats just me talking and you just

disregard everything say. Thats supposed to

16 clear the record isnt it

17
BY MR ALFORD

18 It supposed to Your Honor where word is

19 and the old sayin is once its gone you can never

20 recall it when it hits its mark or target like

21 an arrow goes into the heart of person as to

22 the heart of an apple it can never be called

23 back to be-

24
BY THE COURT

25 Are you familiar with that ors decision was

_______



asking Counsel about

BY MR. ALFORD

No sir Ica not0

BY THE COURT

Ill give Counsel that opinion its slip

opinion its not even in the advance sheet it

deals with the question of admitting statement

of co-defendant into evidence and then refusing

severance Judge Rives believe was speaking

10 for the Court and he used some language which

11 thought Counsel was reading from another case

12 there while ago the identical language. Its

13 delicate question.

14 BY MR. ALFORD

15
It sure is. Theres another g.nd for

16

new trial. There were several people in attendanc

17

during the trial of this cause and during the

18

time after this second charge was being given

19

it was referred to as the dynamite charge there

20

was discussion around and among the spectators

and the United States Attorney usi thea tii of

it being the dynaraite charge after the charge

was given the United States Marshal in attendance

ordered all of the attorneys to leave the court

uiiding and premises also all of the defendants
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and their friends and fi1ies and they

leave the premises and there was no Judge left

on the premises either as th2 United States

Marshal advised that the Juce had aijv if
tc0 At that time the attorneys defendants

anI people in attendance did not 1ow that these

defendants had been accused or that any of these

defnc4ants ha1 been accused or suspicioned had

made threats about using dyniniite or making

10
threats against anyone however the juzy continue

10

11
to deliberate for sometime and then when this

11

12

occurred it was aireay past dark and early
12

ti the nest morning by nine oclock the jury returiie
13

14
verdict into open ciLC it is by this vrdic

14

15
that these fendn stand before the Court

15

16

awaiting judgment by the Court. We submit that
16

the attorneys and the defen1ant not being per- 17

18
mitted to remain in the courthouse or the premise 18

wiLe the jury clgli iibut were found guilty 19

20
within watter of few hours after the 20

21
defendants and attorneys were required to leave 21

22
the premises. We submit that this was right 22

23
that these defendants had to be srit in the

231

24
urthouse in the vicinity of the courtroom and 241

25

they were denied that riv1 25



BY THE COURT

Would you like the opportunity to put sonte

testimony on

BY MR. ALFORD

We would like to.

BY TH COURT

In preference to an affidavit

BY MR. ALORD

Well Pm up here and would like to have

an opportunity to ak Counsel that is with me

ii for his decision on that if Your Honor please.

12 BY THE COURT

13 All right.

14 Counsel confers

15 BY MR. ALFORD

16 Your Honor Counsel has asked me to ask the

17 Court that if we submit affidavits would that be

18 accepted by the Court as proof

19 BY THE COURT

20 Yes sir and will afford the other side an

21 opportunity to respond to it and if it looks like

22 it would be impossible to make determination

23 as to the facts will then permit you to put

24 on oral testimony.

BY MR. ALFORD
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Very well Your Honor we will submit affidavit5

When would the Court like to have these or what

time.

BY THE COURT

Do you have any cases first that would show to

make any difference

BY MR. ALFORD

dont have Your Honor and dont know where

any of the other Counsel has any or not0

10
BY MR. WEIR

have one Your Honor that would like to just

12
call to Mr. Alfords attention its very short

13
and if you will let me show it to m.

14 BY THE COURT

All right. You-know the facilities at Meridian

16 are sorta crowded and for some reason we dont

17 have but one means of entrance and exit to the

18 courthouse and was advised that the jury wnated

LH 19
to to dinner and as at the motel at that

20 time and told them they could carry the jury

21 to dinner and to keep them together and didnt
L1

22 know by what me.ans they accomplished that but they

23 were instructed at the beginning of the trial to

24 keep that ury intact axid minimize as much as

25 they could keep any contacts from any outsidS
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so if that was their means of doing it wouldnt

see anything wrong with it.

BY MR. ALFORD

Your Honor during the tial days they had every-

body just to move down to the end of the hail and

actually the lawyers most of us was up on

third floor at the time they caifle to tell us

to leave which was way away from the jury.

BY THE COURT

10 Well they were told to lock the courtroom each

11 time there was so much talking of dynamite around

12 there and they had lost some dynamite the first

13

day of the Court and they were told to clear the

14

courtroom.

15 BY MR. ALFORD

16 We didnt object to clearing the courtroom but

17

to clear the courthouse was the question that we

raised Your Honor.

BY THE COURT

20
didnt make any instructions about that

21

didntt know where you were.

22

BY MR.. ALFORD

23

Now would like to call the Courts attention

to Michiaxi case the style of it the People

of the 3tate of Michigan vs. Lahounc which is
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cites in 73 NW 2d 537.

BY THE COURT

Is that from an appellate court

BY MR. ALFORD

The Supreme Court of Michigan if Your Honor

please. It says that we recognizt tTiat 11 that

transpired between Judges and Jurors the Court

concluded there had been no misconduct as in the

record before us therefore it was argued that

10 the defendants rights to be present is not

11 determined from the result and the review thereof

12 from the Courts inquiry but merely from the

13 inquiry the defendants were not given an opportuni

14 to exercise those privileges it was their rights

i.I

15 to be present affords them with such fundamental

16 rights denied the guilt or innocence of the

17 accused is not crn rither party is put

18 to the burden of showing actual injury or projudic

____ 19 and it goes on then to cite there another Micig5

____
20 case which is McLizzie 223 581 NW 540 and

____
21 14 L1A 809 and it says neither in this case is

22 this an case an authority of what was done in

23 MurrayTs case the Court did not order the coUrt

24 room to be cleared of spectators but the lobby

25 outside however no violence is shown no LU1S
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conduct. can not exceed to the proposition

intimated in that case if public trial is not

afforded the accused the burden is upon him to

show that actual injury has been suffered by

deprivation of his constitutional rights on the

contrary when he shows that his constitutional

rights have been vio1atd the law conclusively

concludes that he has suffered an actual injury

and it goes on and then it says thit we think

10

the record more than justifies and then it says

11

in accordance we do not discharge the defendant

12

but we reverse the conviction and order new

13

trial.

14
BY THE COURT

15
An you say some constitutional right was invaded

16 by not allowing you to stay on the third floor

17
until the jury went to dinner off of the second

18
floor

19
BY MR0 ALFORD

20
Yes sir we hd right to do that and the

defendants.

22 BY THE COURT

23 You werent observing them from the tiurd floor

24 BY MR ALFORD

25 No sir out we had somebody there that was some
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2c5c

of tho lawyers would stay down and some would
hi

stay up on third floor we didnt want to cause

any congestion down on the second floor so that

was the way we would do it.

BY THE COURT

No impropriety ever came to my attention that

anybody ever tried to obtain any access to the

jury but think that all of these trials and

particularly these heavily attended tials should

10 be conducted far from suspicion and that was what

ii was done in this case.

12 BY ALFORD

13 We thought that was what was done unt1 they made

14 us move out Your Honor please arid we thought thut

15 was an invasion of the rights of these defendants

16 if Your Honor please. We further submit that

17 grounds for new trial is the Courts instruction

18 on reasonable doubt. That is question that is

19 hard we submit for anyone to define and for

20 further grounds we submit that th jury

21 the Court for further instruction on

22 reasonable doubt.

23 BY THE COURT

24 Yes sir took great pride in drawing that in

25 struction thought had comeup with



piece and nobody has ever satisfied anybody else

with definition of reasonable doubt and

thought you were right in objecting to any further

confusion of the jury by attempting to Clarify

something they hadnt been able to clarify by

then arid thats the reason didnt give it to

them again

BY MR. ALFORD

We further submit that the United States of Amerjc

10 failed to prove beyond reasonable doubt that

11 the three alleged victims were in fact the parties

12 charged in the indictment as being the ones whose

13
rights were alleged to have been violated from

14 the result of this Conspiracy charge and we

15 further assign as grounds that the Court erred in

16 not instructing the jury that the testimony of

17
alleged incompentenc or paiJ ifiishould

18 be weighed with great care and caution and dis
19

trust.

20 BY THE COURT

21

believe did.

22
BY MR ALFORD

23
If it iease the Court con believe the Court

24
went quite far enough in the instruction we

aied rou to ive you refused ours.
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BY THE COURT

Well told them to view it with distrust and

it was my recollection that refused yours be

cause it was exactly th snie wording as the ne

had given thrn just didnt Want to tell them

twice the same thing isnt that correct7

BY MR ALFOR

believe one of the words was left off that we

had either with great care and caution or

10 distrust it was one of thcs tttr wwci
II

was left off as recall it if your Honor

12 please. Thats one of the grounds that we assi

13 that one of those words was left off/ We submit
Li

14 that the question of grounds for new triaj. for

15 etendant Price is that there was no proof that

16 this defendant was any part of any alleged

17 conspiracy in any way. They had testimony about

18 what Price did about arresting them for ScT
19 placing them in jail but if there is any ocher

20 testimony that puts him where he was in any

21 conspiracy we submit that the record is poor

22 as to that We further submit thtt neither

23 the indictment or proof sustains any offense

24 against the United States of imerica and we

23 submit also grounds for new trial that th
-.-

William A. Doy Offlcwl Court Reporter ackson Miss.

--- .-.. ------.__



erred in admittjn into eve the group of

evidence that was not necessarii.y rtiL1 such

as the phQtoraphs of the alleged victims which

tendered to juic. the jury against these

defendants and also the Court erred in perraictin

the P1aintifi show lle Li used

by the conspirators on map that was not supporte

by comptnt evidence and would like to call

the Court1 attention that during the argument

10
of Mr. Doar that he used pointer and pointed

11
out ti bciaout on that map that had never

12 been shown by any witness other than Mr. Doar

13 who was attempting to testi.ty that tinu and

14 there has been case after case that held that

is attorneys cant tesç.fy in Court or coineut on

16 evidence that has not been placed of record and

17 there is no evidence whatsoever to pinpoint the

18 roa1s hi porT ti his argument.

19 BY THE COU.T

20 Youre talking about that road where there was

21 cut-off in the northeastern corner of the map

22 werent you

23 BY MR. ALFOIW

24 ties sir. There is another ground that would

25 like to assign in this cause on behalf of these
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two defendants and that is we would like to ask

the Court to consider uncer the 24th ground fo

many other reasons and that is Your Honor that

statraent the .Jincks Act Stateraent that the

government furnished the defandants and those

stateraents and reference to theta hou1d be made

out of the presence of the jury. The case of

Reichart vs. United States 359 F. 2d page

278 so holds in that case.

10 BY THE COURT

U1 11
1t was tay

recollection that you asked for the

12
Jencks Act statements when you made it appear

13
and you have to make out prima facie case

IIIi

14 you would ask for that and then you would ask

II iI

15
for them.

16 BY MR. ALFORD

17
Yes sir Mr. Bowers attorney asked for theta but

18
we submit in this case here that the jury should

19
be retired AT THAT TINE.

20 BY THE COURT

21
When you are asking about it

22 BY MR. ALFORD

23 Yes sir.

241 BY THE COURT

25 What Circuit is that frota
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_________ __________________

.TLFORD
That is the United States Circuit Court of Appeals

.3

of the District of Columbia. Thats Mr. Sicelly

Wrihts case believe.

BY THE COURT

What would bc the prejudicial about it about

asking about the existence or not of it

BY MR. ALFORD

The fact is when you ask for it or not when you

10 are questioning the witness about whether or not

11
it was made where it is any inconsistencies in

12 his statement if Your Honor please. They have

13 held that if the reference to that is made and

14 then is not specifically used that that is pre

15 judicial to the defendants.

16 BY THE COURT

17 Of course you have the right to use them.

18 BY MR. ALFORD

19 If you elect so to do it if you dont the

20 Court has held that could be prejudicial to the

21 defendants.

22 BY THE COURT

23 Lets just talk about this case not about another

24 case but you had rht to those Jencks Act

Statements for the purpose of cross examinati
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BY MR. ALFORD

THE

ar studied theta and cross examined

Then what does that leave you to talk about what

could have happened we are talking about what did

happen

II

BY MR. ALFORD

The fact is that the Jury wasnt retired before

ii
we discuss it.

12
BY THE COUT

13
We are still talking about what could have

1j

14
happened and not what happened.

15 BY MR. ALFORD

16
Well this case the Reiger case the one that

17
refer to. And another case in support of this

18
trip that Mr. Doar pointed out on the road

19
would like to refer to the case of United States

20
vs 258 2d 338 frora the Second Circuit

21
decided in 1258 wherein the ar of the

22
Counsel taade certain statenienis ti.t

23
th and the Court said that was preJ

24
dicial error and another case in support of

25
raisquotizig tastiitlony inregard to this statetat
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1hIroferedto while ao about the name

mentioninis Wallace vs. United States 23l F. 2d

656.

BY THE COURT

What Circuit is that from

BY MR. ALFORD

Your Honor please dont have that Circuit listed

here.

BY THE COURT

10
Do you have memoranda on these cases you are

reading from

12
BY MR. ALFORD

have copies of some of them and some of them

14
just have pencil meiuordnduni if Your Honor

15
please have copy of most of the ones have

16
quoted. Now if Your Honor please we respectftilly

17
submit that serious around raised in our motion

18
for new trial for Cecil Wayne Price and Billy

19
iay Posey will merit new trial for these two

defendants and if the Court Please would like

21
to confer with Associate Counsel for any remarks

tey mi like to have if the Court will indLilge

me.

4BY THE COURT

25 Au. riflt.
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Counsel conferred

BY MR. WEIR

May if pleasd the Court dont want to rtake

II

any stateteflt or say antyhin that has already

Li been said but Your Honor in reference to this

stateteflt that Nr. Doar read frora this alleed

II

confessiOn we further subnit that the jury did

not have this to carry back to the jury roora and

the read it you see

10 BY THE COURT

11
Lets see did that

12 BY THE CLERK

13
None of the statetaents went to the jury.

II
III

11

14 BY MR. WEIR

15
Azid didnt want to repeat anything that had

16
already been said.

17 BY THE COT

18
All ri

II

19 BY MR ALFORD

20 Your Honor please would call to the Courts

21
attention here that was filed on behalf of Mr.

22
E. G. Hop Barnett renewing our raotion for

23
raeut of acquittal and dont want to inject jt

24
in the m.iddie of this hearing but dLd want

25 to call it to the Courts attention after the
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